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Betty Ashby

From: Mary Bane

Sent:  Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Betty Ashby

Cc: Mary Bane

Subject: FW: Late Filed Recommendation - Docket No.070703-El - PEF Coal Costs

Please forward to staff. Form is on your desk. Take a copy to Lois along with a copy of this e-mail.

From: William C. Garner

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 3:59 PM

To: Mary Bane

Subject: Re: Late Filed Recommendation - Docket No.070703-EI - PEF Coal Costs

Approved.

William C. Garner (Bill)

Florida Public Service Commission
Chief Advisor to Chairman Carter
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855

(850) 413-6046 Office

(850) 559-5285 Mobile Device

From: Mary Bane

To: William C. Garner

Cc: Mary Bane; Betty Ashby

Sent: Thu Jun 18 15:51:50 2009

Subject: Late Filed Recommendation - Docket No.070703-EI - PEF Coal Costs

Staff are requesting to late file the above recommenation by 3:00 p.m. tomorrow. Irecommend that the
request be approved. 1will take the paperwork to Lois.

It is possible that we will need to extend that date to Monday at 10:00 but I will e-mail you tomorrow if that
is necessary.

Please respond.

Mary

6/18/2009



